- ORIGINAL

MEMORANTDIUM

September 15, 1998

TO: DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPCRTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (BRUBAKER Y
RE: DOCKET NO. 981781-3U0 -~

APPLICATION FOR AMENDMENT OF
CERTIFICATE NO. 247-S TO EXTEND SERVICE AREA BY THE

TRANSFER OF BUCCANEER ESTATES IN LEE COUNTY TO NORTH FORT
MYERS UTILITY, INC.

Please place the attached Notice of Rescheduling of Comission
Hearing in the docket file.
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NOTICE OF RESCHEDULING OF
COMMISSION HEARING
The Florida Public Service Commission announces the rescheduling of
a hearing noticed in Docket No. 981781-SU - Application for
amendment of Certificate No. 247-S to extend service area by the
transfer of Buccaneer Estates in Lee County to North Fort Myers
Utility, Inc. This rescheduling was precipitated by the
possibility that Hurricane Floyd would make landfall on the east
coast of Florida. Pursuant to and consistent with Executive Order
99-227, this hearing has been rescheduled to assure the timely
performance of vital emergency response functions.
NEW DATE AND TIME: October 13, 1999, 10:00 a.m.
PLACE: Buccaneer Estates Recreation Hall
2210 N. Tamlami Trail

Ft. Myers, Florida

DOCUMEMT NUMBTR-DATE
b1 137 SEPI6S
FPOAC-RECORDS/EEFORTING



